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Bernstein Shur signs - question

Patrick Bolduc <patrick@neokraft.com> Mon, Jun 27, 2016 at 8:22 AM
To: Christina Stacey <cstacey@portlandmaine.gov>, Mike Mathieu <mike@neokraft.com>

Good morning Stacey,

| have calculated that each fascia is approximately 7,800 sq. ft. This is based on a 6 story building. Each set of letters
will be 120 sq. ft.

If you have any other questions, please feel free to contact me again.

Thank you,

Patrick

From: Christina Stacey [mailto:cstacey@ portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2016 12:35 PM

To: Mike Mathieu; Patrick Bolduc

Subject: Bernstein Shur signs - question

Hi Mike and Patrick,

I'm reviewing the sign permit application for Bernstein Shur and had one question. Can you provide an estimate of the
actual facade area (length x height) for each of the two facades that will have signs placed? The maximum sign size is
5% of the facade area, which | am quite certain these signs will meet, but | need the actual numbers for confirmation.
Didn't see them anywhere in the submitted application materials.

Thanks,
Chris

Chris Stacey - Zoning Specialist

Department of Permitting & Inspections
City of Portland

389 Congress St.

Portland, ME 04101

(207) 874-8695
cstacey@portlandmaine.gov
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Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees about
government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be
advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.
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